
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
 Community Development District 

 
November 18, 2020 

 



Isles of Bartram 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
November 12, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District will be held 
Wednesday, November 18, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management 
Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance 
agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comment 
 III. Affidavits of Publication 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Meeting 
 V. Organization Matters 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisor 
B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Canvassing & Certifying the Results of the 

Landowners Election 
C. General Information for Supervisor 
D. Consideration of Resolution 2021-02, Election of Officers 

 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2021-03, Declaring Vacancy in Seats 3 & 5 
 VII.  Consideration of Renewal of Landscape Maintenance with  
   Yellowstone Landscape 
 VIII.  Ratification of Memo of Understanding with the St. Johns Property Appraiser 
 IX.  Ratification of FY 20 Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates 
 X.  Other Business 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A.  Attorney 

B. Engineer    
C. Manager  

      XII. Supervisors’ Requests 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
 XIV. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues &  
 Expenditures 

   B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 

 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 17, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the offices  



2 
 

  of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 
Minutes from the July 22, 2020 meeting are enclosed for your review.   
 
The fifth order of business is the organizational matters. The new supervisor will be administered the 
oath of office and the board will consider resolution 2021-01, canvassing and certifying the results of 
the Landowners’ election. The board will next consider resolution 2021-02, election of officers. A 
copy of each resolution is enclosed for your review.  
 
The sixth order of business is the consideration of resolution 2021-03, declaring vacancy in seats 3 & 
5. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your review.  
 
The seventh order of business is the consideration of renewal of landscape maintenance services with 
Yellowstone Landscape.  
 
The eighth order of business is the ratification of memo of understanding with the St. Johns Property 
Appraiser.  A copy of the memo is enclosed for your review. 
 
The ninth order of business is the ratification of FY 20 audit engagement letter with Grau & 
Associates. A copy of the letter is enclosed for your review.  
 
Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule, 
check register and funding request are enclosed for your review. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In the 
meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
 
James Oliver 
District Manager  
cc: Wes Haber 
 Darrin Mossing 
  
   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 

 

Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 

 
Tuesday Office of GMS  
November 18, 2020 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
2:00 p.m. St. Augustine, FL  32092  
 islesofbartramparkcdd.com 
 Call In # 800-264-8432 Code 9694032 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comment 
 
 III. Affidavits of Publication 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Meeting 
 
 V. Organization Matters 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisor 
 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Canvassing & Certifying the 
Results of the Landowners Election 

 
C. General Information for Supervisor 

 
D. Consideration of Resolution 2021-02, Election of Officers 

 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2021-03, Declaring Vacancy in Seats 3 & 5 
 
 VII.  Consideration of Renewal of Landscape Maintenance with  
   Yellowstone Landscape 
 
 VIII.  Ratification of Memo of Understanding with the St. Johns Property Appraiser 
 
 IX.  Ratification of FY 20 Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates 
 
 X.  Other Business 
 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A.  Attorney 
 

B. Engineer  
     



   

   2 

C. Manager  
     
      XII. Supervisors’ Requests 
 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIV. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues &  
 Expenditures 

  
   B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 

 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 17, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the offices  
  of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, July 22, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. via Zoom 

conferencing.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Zenzi Rogers Chairperson  
 Chris Mayo Vice Chairman 
 Joe Panchula Supervisor 
 Ginny Feiner Supervisor 
 Mike Della Penta Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were:  
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel  
 Matt Maggiore District Engineer 
 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

  

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comment 

 There were no members of the public in attendance.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Minutes of the May 20, 2020 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes of the May 20, 2020 meeting and asked if there were 

any additions, corrections or deletions. Hearing none, 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the May 20, 2020 Meeting, were approved.  

 



July 22, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Hearing  
 Mr. Oliver stated that they noticed the public hearing on the consideration of adopting the 

FY21 Budget. The budget presented is the same one that was discussed at the May 20th meeting 

with no changes made. The assessments on the tax roll stay the same with no change in total 

assessments or the per unit assessments. The slight increase in the budget is covered by the 

developer contributions.  

 Mr. Oliver noted that on down in the budget there are some opportunities for savings 

based on the FY20 spend rates, particularly the Utilities line item. It is budgeted at $20,000 and 

that’s more likely to come in around $10,000. Similarly with Matt’s Engineering line item, it’s 

budgeted at $6,000, but it looks like about half of that will be spent during the fiscal year. The 

rest of the budget is a debt service bond which is fixed payments for the semi-annual interest 

payments and the debt service payments. Mr. Oliver asked for any discussion from the Board 

Members about the budget. Hearing no questions, 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in 
favor OPENING the Public Hearing, was approved.  

 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the public hearing is open and stated that no members of the public 

are on by Zoom.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in 
favor CLOSING the Public Hearing, was approved.  

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07, Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 

 Mr. Haber stated this resolution is for the public hearing just held makes findings the 

regarding the budget and the fact that the hearing was held virtually in light of the Executive 

Orders that were issued for COVID and talks about the manner in which the budget can be 

amended if that ever becomes necessary. By virtue of the adoption of the Resolution, they will be 

formally adopting the budget. Mr. Haber stated he would answer any questions regarding the 

resolution and asked for a motion of approval. 

 



July 22, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in 
favor, Resolution 2020-07 Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021, was approved.  

 

B. Consideration Resolution 2020-08 Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an 
Assessment Roll 

 Mr. Haber stated the Assessment Resolution which levies the owner assessments to fund 

the budget which Jim went over with the respect to the Revenue section of the budget itself. It 

also certifies for collection that debt assessments that pay off the bonds. By virtue of your 

adoption of that Resolution, you are formally levying those assessments and certifying them for 

collection both on the tax roll and any direct collect will be done through Jim’s office. Mr. Haber 

stated he would answer any questions and asked for a motion of approval. 

 
On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Ms. Feiner with all in 
favor, the Resolution 2020-08 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll, was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2020-09, 
Accepting Transfer of SJRWMD 

 Mr. Haber stated at the last meeting the Board authorized staff, Matt’s office and his own, 

to work towards getting the permits for the District Water Management system transferred. Mr. 

Haber stated that essentially this Resolution is just Action 5, the District by the Board, 

authorizing the transfer and the acceptance of those permits. This Resolution puts them in a 

position to start working with those permit holders to file the appropriate documents with the 

same accounts for the Water Management District to get the permits transferred.  

 Mr. Haber recommended that the Board approves the resolution subject to amending it 

for the purposes of including a reference to all 5 of those permits to approve and that they 

approve authorization for transfer. Then they can work with Matt’s office and the permit holders 

and the Water Management District to get those formally transferred to the CDD. 

   

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-09 Accepting Transfer of SJRWMD, was 
approved as amended. 

 



July 22, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

4 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Upcoming Renewal for 
Landscape Maintenance with Yellowstone 
Landscape 

 Mr. Oliver stated the current agreement with Yellowstone does not end until December 

31, 2020. Yellowstone also has a landscaping contract with the HOA within the community area 

inside the gates. If the HOA is going to stay with Yellowstone, the CDD Board may wish to 

renew the current contract. No action was needed was needed at this time. 

 Ms. Rogers stated that the landscaping was finished at the West Gate. Ms. Rogers asked 

if the property was part of the District property or if it is all HOA. She just wanted to make sure 

that if it is CDD, that it is identified and transferred over. If not, it gets maintained on the HOA 

side. Mr. Maggiore would look up a map and check that location.  

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

  
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 Mr. Haber stated there was nothing to report.  

 

B. Engineer  
 There being none, the next item followed. 

 
C. Manager – Presentation of FY 2021 Meeting Schedule 

 Mr. Oliver stated the FY 2021 meeting schedule has the Board continuing to meet on a 

quarterly basis with meetings in November, February, May and August. 

  

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Ms. Feiner with all in 
favor, the FY 2021 Meeting Schedule, was approved.  

 
 Mr. Oliver stated that as far as the CDD Board is concerned, seats 3 and 5 were to be 

managed by a general election process by Supervisor of Elections. No one qualified for these 

seats. That is something that the Board will deal with after the November general election. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 



July 22, 2020 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

5 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 No audience members were present.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the unaudited balance 

sheet and income statement as of June 30. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

  Mr. Oliver stated the latest distribution from June including tax certificate sales 100% 

collected for the on roll assessments.   

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a check register.  

 
On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in 
favor, the Check Register was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – TBD 
 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is November 18, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. at this 

location. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in 
favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2021-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CANVASSING AND CERTIFYING THE 
RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNERS ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS HELD PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 190.006(2), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

 
WHEREAS, the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District (“District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, a landowners meeting is 
required to be held within 90 days of the District’s creation and every two years following the 
creation of the District for the purpose of electing supervisors of the District until such time as the 
Board of Supervisors can be elected by qualified electors of the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, such landowners meeting was held on November 18, 2020, and at which the 
below recited persons were duly elected by virtue of the votes cast in his/her favor; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District, by means of this Resolution, desire to 
canvas the votes and declare and certify the results of said election. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES 
OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. The following person is found, certified, and declared to have been duly 
elected as Supervisor of and for the District, having been elected by the votes cast in their favor as 
shown: 

 
        Seat 1  Votes     

 
 SECTION 2. In accordance with Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, and by virtue of the 
number of votes cast for the Supervisor, the above-named person is declared to have been elected 
for the following term of office: 

 
      4 year term 

 
 SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of November, 2020. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
             
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  
 

ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
      
            
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors  
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



RESOLUTION 2021-02 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 
Development District at a regular business meeting held on November 18, 2020 desires to elect 
the below recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

    Secretary 

    Treasurer 

    Assistant Treasurer  

    Assistant Secretary(s) 

    Assistant Secretary(s) 

    Assistant Secretary(s) 

    Assistant Secretary(s) 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2020. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 1 

RESOLUTION 2021-02 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING A VACANCY IN 
SEATS 3 AND 5 ON THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 190.006(3)(b), FLORIDA 
STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District (the “District”) 
is a local unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on November 3, 2020, two (2) members of the Board of Supervisors (the 
“Board”) were to be elected by the Qualified Electors of the District, as that term is defined in 
section 190.003, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District published a notice of qualifying period set by the Supervisor of 
Elections at least two (2) weeks prior to the start of said qualifying period; and 
 
  WHEREAS, at the close of the qualifying period, no Qualified Electors qualified to run 
for the two (2) seats available for election by the Qualified Electors of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to section 190.006(3)(b), Florida Statutes, if no elector qualifies 
for a seat to be filled in an election, the Board shall declare the seat(s) vacant, effective the 
second Tuesday following the general election; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the District to adopt this 
Resolution declaring the seats available for election as vacant.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. The following seats on the District Board are hereby declared vacant 
effective as of November 17, 2020: 
 

Seat # 3 (currently held by Joseph Panchula) 
Seat # 5 (currently held by Mike Della Penta) 
 
SECTION 2. Until such time as the District Board nominates Qualified Electors to fill 

the vacancies declared in Section 1 above, the incumbent Board member of the respective seat, if 
any, shall remain in office. 
 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 
 



 2 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of November, 2020. 
 
 
 

             ATTEST:     ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Print Name:___________________  Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





nikki
Stamp



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

September 30, 2020



Page 1

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

September 30, 2020

 Capital (Memorandum Only)

 General Debt Service Project 2020

Assets:  

Cash $94,133 --- --- $94,133

Investments:   

Series 2015:

    Reserve --- $218,879 --- $218,879

    Interest --- $2 --- $2

    Revenue --- $278,468 --- $278,468

    Sinking Fund --- $113 --- $113

    Prepayment --- $21 --- $21

    General Redemption --- $380 --- $380

    Construction --- --- $900 $900

Due from General Fund 2015 --- $21,677 --- $21,677

Series 2017:

    Reserve --- $170,925 --- $170,925

    Interest --- $4 --- $4

    Revenue --- $163,448 --- $163,448

    Sinking Fund --- $99 --- $99

    Prepayment --- $10 --- $10

    Construction --- --- $51 $51

Due from General Fund 2017 --- $27,530 --- $27,530

Prepaid Expenses $11,666 --- --- $11,666

Assessment Receivable $7,706 $80,284 --- $87,989

Total Assets $113,505 $961,841 $951 $1,076,297

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $51,386 --- --- $51,386

 

Fund Balances:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $961,840 --- $961,840

Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $951 $951

Nonspendable $11,666 --- --- $11,666

Unassigned $50,453 --- --- $50,453

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $113,505 $961,840 $951 $1,076,297

Governmental Fund Types



Page 2

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Prorated Actual

   Adopted     
Budget

Thru  
09/30/20

Thru  
09/30/20 Variance

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $8,786 $8,786 $11,843 $3,057
Assessment - Tax Roll $166,139 $166,139 $174,485 $8,346
Assessment - Direct $30,296 $30,296 $30,296 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $205,221 $205,221 $216,624 $11,403

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors $4,000 $4,000 $2,200 $1,800
FICA Expense $306 $306 $168 $138
Engineering $6,000 $6,000 $3,038 $2,963
Dissemination $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $0
Arbitrage $600 $600 $600 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $10,000 $10,000 $6,458 $3,542
Annual Audit $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $0
Trustee Fees $8,000 $8,000 $8,000 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $0
Information Technology $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $0
Telephone $150 $150 $22 $128
Postage $300 $300 $168 $132
Insurance $8,500 $8,500 $7,843 $657
Printing and Binding $1,300 $1,300 $525 $775
Legal Advertising $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Other Current Charges $750 $750 $200 $550
Office Supplies $200 $200 $21 $179
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Website Compliance $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $106,081 $106,081 $92,018 $14,063

FIELD:

Landscape Maintenance $45,000 $45,000 $50,667 ($5,667)
Lake Maintenance $18,840 $18,840 $18,540 $300
Waterfall/Entry Pond Maintenance $5,400 $5,400 $5,455 ($55)
Lake Fountains Maintenance $1,400 $1,400 $5,984 ($4,584)
Management $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $0
Utilities $20,000 $20,000 $9,863 $10,137
General Maintenance $2,500 $2,500 $950 $1,550

TOTAL FIELD $99,140 $99,140 $97,459 $1,681

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $205,221 $205,221 $189,477 $15,744

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $27,146

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $34,973
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $62,119

For the Period ending September 30, 2020



Page 3

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
 
Developer Contributions/Assessments $11,843 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,843
Assessment - Tax Roll $0 $13,975 $65,588 $83,032 $0 $1,093 $1,236 $0 $1,102 $754 $0 $7,706 $174,485
Assessment - Direct $0 $0 $0 $15,148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,574 $7,574 $0 $0 $30,296

Total Revenues $11,843 $13,975 $65,588 $98,180 $0 $1,093 $1,236 $0 $8,675 $8,328 $0 $7,706 $216,624

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisors $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $800 $0 $0 $2,200
FICA Expense $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46 $0 $61 $0 $0 $168
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $394 $0 $1,913 $0 $506 $0 $225 $3,038
Dissemination $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $7,000
Arbitrage $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney Fees $149 $454 $358 $98 $1,031 $442 $780 $1,349 $378 $1,423 $0 $0 $6,458
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000
Trustee Fees $3,333 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $667 $0 $8,000
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $45,000
Information Technology $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $1,600
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16 $0 $0 $22
Postage $12 $11 $5 $85 $3 $22 $1 $3 $5 $16 $5 $3 $168
Insurance $7,843 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,843
Printing and Binding $40 $4 $217 $7 $12 $9 $7 $1 $36 $25 $146 $21 $525
Legal Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200
Office Supplies $0 $0 $15 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 $3 $0 $21
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Website Compliance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $21,219 $10,396 $5,061 $4,663 $5,513 $9,333 $5,253 $8,379 $4,885 $7,314 $5,287 $4,715 $92,018

Field
Landscape Maintenance $4,286 $8,052 $4,986 $2,670 $2,670 $2,670 $2,670 $9,652 $2,750 $4,627 $2,815 $2,822 $50,667
Lake Maintenance $1,170 $1,170 $1,170 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $1,670 $18,540
Waterfall/Entry Pond Maintenance $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $505 $450 $5,455
Lake Fountains Maintenance $0 $340 $0 $350 $0 $4,395 $549 $0 $0 $350 $0 $0 $5,984.16
Management $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $6,000
Utilities $1,543 $1,602 $478 $425 $425 $654 $983 $917 $905 $939 $476 $517 $9,862.84
General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $950 $0 $0 $0 $950

Total Field $7,949 $12,114 $7,584 $6,064 $5,715 $10,339 $6,822 $13,189 $7,224 $8,536 $5,965 $5,959 $97,459

          Total Expenses $29,168 $22,510 $12,645 $10,727 $11,227 $19,671 $12,075 $21,568 $12,109 $15,849 $11,252 $10,674 $189,477

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($17,325) ($8,535) $52,943 $87,452 ($11,227) ($18,579) ($10,839) ($21,568) ($3,434) ($7,521) ($11,252) ($2,969) $27,146

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2020



Page 4

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Actual
 Budget Thru  09/30/20 Thru  09/30/20 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Direct $57,044 $57,044 $57,044 $0
Assessment - Tax Roll $384,216 $384,216 $382,053 ($2,163)
Interest Income $100 $100 $3,878 $3,778

TOTAL  REVENUES $441,360 $441,360 $442,975 $1,615

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/01 $156,038 $156,038 $156,050 ($13)
Principal Expense - 11/01 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $153,631 $153,631 $153,628 $3
Principal Expense - 05/01 Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0

 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $419,669 $419,669 $419,678 ($9)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $21,691 $23,297

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $293,607 $531,611

FUND BALANCE - Ending $315,298 $554,907

  



Page 5

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2017
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Actual
 Budget Thru  09/30/20 Thru  09/30/20 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Direct $72,446 $72,446 $72,446 $0
Assessment - Tax Roll $272,342 $272,342 $264,553 ($7,789)
Interest Income $2,000 $2,000 $2,708 $708

TOTAL  REVENUES $346,788 $346,788 $339,708 ($7,080)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/01 $122,325 $122,325 $122,325 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $0
Principal Expense - 11/02 Prepayment $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 05/01 $120,663 $120,663 $120,563 $100

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $337,988 $337,988 $342,888 ($4,900)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $8,801 ($3,180)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $237,492 $410,113

FUND BALANCE - Ending $246,293 $406,933

  



Page 6

Series Series
2015 2017

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $49 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $49 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay ($120) $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ($120) $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $169 $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $731 $51

FUND BALANCE - Ending $900 $51

 

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2020



Page 8

Series 2015 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.375%-5.125%
Maturity Date: 11/1/45
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $218,878.61
Reserve Balance: $218,878.61

Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2015 $6,725,000
Less:  November 1, 2015 $0
Less:  November 1, 2016 ($110,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 ($130,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Prepayment) ($100,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($20,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($105,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $6,155,000

Series 2017 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.50%-5.00%
Maturity Date: 11/1/47
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $170,925.00
Reserve Balance: $170,925.00

Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2017 $5,345,000
Less:  November 1, 2018 ($50,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:  August 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($95,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 Prepayment ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $5,155,000

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD
FISCAL YEAR 2020 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

 ASSESSED TO # LOTS

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 2017 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

FY20 O&M 
ASMT TOTAL ASMTS

LENNAR 95 57,044.06    72,446.16    30,295.50     159,785.72    
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES NET 95 57,044.06    72,446.16    30,295.50     159,785.72    

TAX ROLL NET 521 380,609.18  263,553.35  166,139.40   810,301.92    

TOTAL DISTRICT NET 616 437,653.24  335,999.51  196,434.90   970,087.64    

 RECEIVED FROM
BALANCE 

DUE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2017 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

FY20 O&M 
RECEIVED

TOTAL 
RECEIVED

LENNAR -                57,044.06    72,446.16    30,295.50     159,785.72    
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES -                57,044.06    72,446.16    30,295.50     159,785.72    

TAX ROLL RECEIVED / DUE (10,789.33)   382,052.89  264,553.06  174,485.30   821,091.25    

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE (10,789.33)   439,096.95  336,999.22  204,780.80   980,876.97    

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2017 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

TOTAL 
RECEIVED

1 11/19/2019 6,939.90       4,805.55       3,029.33        14,774.78       
2 11/25/2019 336.15          232.77          146.74           715.66            
3 11/26/2019 24,740.25    17,131.42    10,799.35     52,671.02       
4 12/13/2019 140,037.99  96,969.50    61,127.87     298,135.36    

5 (11/26-12/6) 12/19/2019 10,217.95    7,075.43       4,460.23        21,753.61       
6 (11/2-11/3) 1/14/2020 129,838.54  89,906.88    56,675.71     276,421.13    

7 (11/9-12/31) 1/29/2020 59,997.02    41,545.02    26,189.24     127,731.28    
INTEREST (10/1-12/31) 1/30/2020 382.97          265.19          167.16           815.32            

8 (1/1-1/30) 3/30/2020 2,502.79       1,733.06       1,092.50        5,328.35         
INTEREST 4/14/2020 181.82          125.90          79.37             387.09            

9 (2/1-4/30) 5/6/2020 2,649.56       1,834.69       1,156.55        5,640.80         
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/10/2020 2,523.69       1,747.53       1,101.61        5,372.83         

INTEREST 7/10/2020 -                -                10.18             10.18              
11 7/13/2020 1,704.26       1,180.12       743.93           3,628.31         

COUNTY EXCESS FEES 10/29/2020 -                -                7,705.53        7,705.53         
TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 382,052.89  264,553.06  174,485.30   821,091.25    

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 100% 100% 100% 100%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100% 0% 105% 101%
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 100% 100% 104% 101%

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (O&M) IS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/19, 
1/1/20, 4/1/20, 7/1/20.  

DEBT SERVICE ASSESSMENTS ARE DUE IN INSTALLMENTS WITH 38% DUE 4/1/20 AND 62%
DUE 9/30/20

THERE IS ALSO A DEVELOPER FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR $8,786 IN O&M



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No. Amount  

Payroll 7/23/20 50023-50026 738.80$                    

Sub-Total 738.80$                    

General Fund

Accounts Payable 7/1/20 - 7/31/20 566-578 30,869.30$               
8/1/20 - 8/31/20 579-590 15,787.26$               
9/1/20 - 9/30/20 591-599 19,833.02$               

Sub-Total 66,489.58$               

Total  67,228.38$             

* Fedex Invoices available upon request

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Check Run Summary
7/01/20 - 9/30/20



 BR040M-A              CHECKS WRITTEN LISTING               AS OF  7/31/2020           RUN 11/09/2020     PAGE    1
 CMPY-001 ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL     BANK-P    ISLES OF BARTRAM

CHECK#    TYPE    SYSTEM    CHECK DATE       CHECK AMT    EMP/CUS/VEN#    DESCRIPTION

050023      R       PR      07/23/2020          184.70              3     CHRIS MAYO
050024      R       PR      07/23/2020          184.70              2     JOSEPH PANCHULA
050025      R       PR      07/23/2020          184.70              4     VIRGINIA FEINER
050026      R       PR      07/23/2020          184.70              1     ZENZI M ROGERS

BANK TOTAL                  738.80

COMPANY TOTAL                  738.80

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO





AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/09/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/01/20 00025 6/15/20 06152020 202006 320-57200-46500                                     *              904.56
JUN IRRIGATION REIMBURSM

CELESTINA MASTER HOA                                              904.56 000566
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/20 00001 7/01/20 75       202007 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

JUL MANAGEMENT FEES
7/01/20 75       202007 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

JUL INFORM TECHNOLOGY
7/01/20 75       202007 310-51300-31200                                     *              583.33

JUL DISSIMINATION SERVICE
7/01/20 75       202007 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .54

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/20 75       202007 310-51300-42000                                     *               16.15

POSTAGE
7/01/20 75       202007 310-51300-42500                                     *               24.75

COPIES
7/01/20 75       202007 310-51300-41000                                     *               15.58

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,523.68 000567

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00021 7/10/20 M1848    202006 320-57200-46400                                     *              450.00

JUN FOUNTAIN SERVICE
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                   450.00 000568

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00004 6/30/20 115756   202005 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,349.38

MAY GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN AND SAMS                                          1,349.38 000569

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00029 7/14/20 07142020 202007 300-20700-10200                                     *            2,649.56

5/6/20 ST JOHNS CTY TAX 9
7/14/20 07142020 202007 300-20700-10200                                     *            2,523.69

6/10/20 STJOHNS TAX CERT
7/14/20 07142020 202007 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,704.26

7/13/20 STJOHNS CTY TAX11
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2015                               6,877.51 000570

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00030 7/14/20 07142020 202007 300-20700-10300                                     *            1,834.69

5/6/20 ST JOHNS CTY TAX 9
7/14/20 07142020 202007 300-20700-10300                                     *            1,747.53

6/10/20 STJOHNS TAX CERT
7/14/20 07142020 202007 300-20700-10300                                     *            1,180.12

7/13/20 STJOHNS CTY TAX11
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2017                               4,762.34 000571

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00020 7/02/20 516998   202006 320-57200-46600                                     *              950.00

TRASH REMOVAL
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                950.00 000572

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/09/20          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/16/20 00020 7/01/20 514904   202007 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,670.00
JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE

LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                              1,670.00 000573
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00020 7/01/20 515707   202007 320-57200-46300                                     *              350.00

QTR FOUNTAIN SERVICE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                350.00 000574

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00022 5/31/20 JAX12084 202005 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,669.56

MAY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
5/31/20 JAX12084 202005 320-57200-46200                                     *              934.35-

TEMPORARY SERVICES REDUCT
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           1,735.21 000575

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00022 6/01/20 JAX12236 202006 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,669.56

JUN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           2,669.56 000576

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00022 7/01/20 JAX12680 202007 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,669.56

JUL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           2,669.56 000577

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/20 00022 7/09/20 JAX13041 202007 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,957.50

SUMMER ANNUAL ROTATION
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           1,957.50 000578

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/03/20 00025 7/16/20 07162020 202007 320-57200-46500                                     *              938.62

JUL IRRIGATION REIMBURSE
CELESTINA MASTER HOA                                              938.62 000579

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00020 8/01/20 521167   202008 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,670.00

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                              1,670.00 000580

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00018 8/01/20 372206   202008 320-53800-45501                                     *              500.00

AUG MANAGEMENT SERVICES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     500.00 000581

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/07/20 00022 8/01/20 JAX13584 202008 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,669.56

AUG LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           2,669.56 000582

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00021 8/10/20 M1942    202007 320-57200-46400                                     *              450.00

JUL FOUNTAIN SERVICES
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                   450.00 000583

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/09/20          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/14/20 00001 8/01/20 76       202008 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00
AUG MANAGEMENT FEES

8/01/20 76       202008 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33
AUG INFORM TECHNOLOGY

8/01/20 76       202008 310-51300-31200                                     *              583.33
AUG DISEMINATION SERVICES

8/01/20 76       202008 310-51300-51000                                     *                2.77
OFFICE SUPPLIES

8/01/20 76       202008 310-51300-42000                                     *                4.50
POSTAGE

8/01/20 76       202008 310-51300-42500                                     *              146.40
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,620.33 000584
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00029 8/06/20 08062020 202008 300-20700-10200                                     *           21,676.74

LENNAR HOME 4/1 ASSESSMEN
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2015                              21,676.74 000585

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/20 00029 8/06/20 08062020 202008 300-20700-10200                                     V           21,676.74-

LENNAR HOME 4/1 ASSESSMEN
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2015                              21,676.74-000585

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00030 8/06/20 08062020 202008 300-20700-10300                                     *           27,529.54

LENNAR HOME 4/1 ASSESSMEN
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2017                              27,529.54 000586

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/20 00030 8/06/20 08062020 202008 300-20700-10300                                     V           27,529.54-

LENNAR HOME 4/1 ASSESSMEN
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2017                              27,529.54-000586

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/20 00016 8/03/20 252-2311 202008 310-51300-33000                                     *              666.67

FY20 TRUSTEE FEE SE 2017
8/03/20 252-2311 202008 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,333.33

FY21 TRUSTEE FEE SE 2017
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     4,000.00 000587

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00011 8/03/20 195159   202007 310-51300-31100                                     *              506.25

JUL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER INC                                        506.25 000588

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/20 00004 7/31/20 116533   202006 310-51300-31500                                     *              377.50

JUN GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN AND SAMS                                            377.50 000589

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/28/20 00021 8/19/20 S2084    202008 320-57200-46400                                     *               55.00

BUBBLES IN FOUNTAIN SRVC
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                    55.00 000590

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/09/20          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/03/20 00018 9/01/20 373342   202009 320-53800-45501                                     *              500.00
SEP MANAGEMENT SERVICES

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     500.00 000591
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/20 00022 8/28/20 JAX14303 202008 320-57200-46200                                     *              145.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                             145.00 000592

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00021 9/10/20 M2158    202008 320-57200-46400                                     *              450.00

AUG FOUNTAIN SERVICE
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                   450.00 000593

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00006 9/01/20 11573    202009 300-15500-10000                                     *            8,333.00

FY21 INSURANCE POLICY
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC                                     8,333.00 000594

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00001 9/01/20 77       202009 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

SEP MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/20 77       202009 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

SEP INFORM TECHNOLOGY
9/01/20 77       202009 310-51300-31200                                     *              583.33

SEP DISSEMINATION SERVICE
9/01/20 77       202009 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/20 77       202009 310-51300-42000                                     *                2.50

POSTAGE
9/01/20 77       202009 310-51300-42500                                     *               21.15

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,490.46 000595

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00020 9/01/20 527440   202009 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,670.00

SEP LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                              1,670.00 000596

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/11/20 00022 9/04/20 JAX14694 202009 320-57200-46200                                     *              152.50

AUG IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                             152.50 000597

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00004 8/31/20 117102   202007 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,422.50

JUL GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN AND SAMS                                          1,422.50 000598

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00022 9/01/20 JAX14512 202009 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,669.56

SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           2,669.56 000599

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 66,489.58

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/09/20          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               66,489.58

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO

























INVOICE # INVOICE DATE

JAX 122363 6/1/2020

TERMS PO NUMBER

Net 30

Property Name:

Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

INVOICE

July 1, 2020

$2,669.56

Description Current Amount

Bill To:

Celestina-Isles of Bartram CDD
c/o GMS-NF, LLC
475 West Town Pl, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Remit To:

Celestina-Isles of Bartram CDD

Invoice Due Date:

Invoice Amount:

Monthly Landscape Maintenance June 2020 $2,669.56

Invoice Total $2,669.56

Yellowstone Landscape | Post Office Box 849 | Bunnell FL 32110 | Tel 386.437.6211 | Fax 386.437.1286

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.




































	Agenda
	III. Affidavit
	IV. 07-22-2020 Minutes
	V. B. 2021-01
	V. D. 2021-02
	VI. 2021-03
	VIII. Memo of Understanding
	IX. Audit Engagement Letter
	XIV. A. Financials
	XIV. B. Assessment Receipts
	XIV. C. Check Register



